OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: February 23, 2020 8:23 AM
To: Bruetsch, Kaisha (ENDM); Carlo.Oliviero@ontario.ca; Charland, Gilbert; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Lavoie,

Mario; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX; Dea, Maxime; Duchesneau, Olivier; Hallé, Andrée-Lyne; Khalil,
Samantha; Lynn Betzner; Koskinen, Martin

Cc: Dwivedi, Anish (OPQ)

Subject: Re: Comité de collaboration /Collaboration Committee
Hi everyone.

Just to make sure you all saw that our meeting today will be at 4pm EST.
Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2020, at 10:59 PM, Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

To note, this statement will likely be adjusted slightly and will be issued tomorrow at 10am<x-apple-data-
detectors://0> BC time. | will share final version ASAP.

Chris

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2020, at 7:08 PM, Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Bonsair,

BC wanted me to share a statement by Coastal GasLink regarding the situation. | do not believe it is public yet however

it will be made public soon by the company.
Christiane
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Construction Pause

Coastal GasLink has issued the following statement:
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From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Bruetsch, Kaisha (ENDM) <Kaisha.Bruetsch@ontario.ca>; Carlo.Oliviero@ontario.ca; Charland, Gilbert
<Gilbert.Charland@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; Don Bain (Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca) <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Lavoie, Mario
<Mario.Lavoie@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>; Dea, Maxime <Maxime.Dea@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Duchesneau, Olivier <Olivier.Duchesneau@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hallé, Andrée-Lyne <Andree-
Lyne.Halle@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lynn Betzner
<Lynn.Betzner@ontario.ca>

Cc: Dwivedi, Anish (OPO) <Anish.Dwivedi@ontario.ca>

Subject: Re: Comité de collaboration /Collaboration Committee

Bonjour,

| wanted to convey that the request to have the RCMP engage with police forces across jurisdictions at a higher level, in
additional to regular operational engagement has been conveyed to the Commissioner of the RCMP.

More to come on other follow-ups at a later point.

Merci.
Chris

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2020, at 12:01 PM, Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

<Comité de collaboration _Collaboration Committee>
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From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: February 21, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX; Duchesneau, Olivier; Hallé, Andrée-Lyne; 'Charland, Gilbert'; Bain, Don

PREM:EX; Dea, Maxime; ‘Lavoie, Mario'; 'Bruetsch, Kaisha (ENDM)'; 'Carlo.Oliviero@ontario.ca’; Lynn
Betzner; Khalil, Samantha
Subject: Wet' suwet' en NR: Comité de collaboration /Collaboration Committee

FYI:

https://realpeoples.media/joint-mohawk-wetsuweten-press-release/

Joint Mohawk — Wet'suwet’en Press Release

PRESS RELEASE
February 21, 2020
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For further information please go to: yintahaccess.com

—-30-

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:57 PM

To: 'Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX' ; Duchesneau, Olivier ; Hallé, Andrée-Lyne ; 'Charland, Gilbert' ; 'Don Bain
(Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca)' ; Dea, Maxime ; 'Lavoie, Mario' ; 'Bruetsch, Kaisha (ENDM)'; 'Carlo.Oliviero@ontario.ca' ; Lynn
Betzner ; Khalil, Samantha

Subject: IRG meeting readout - Comité de collaboration /Collaboration Committee

Bonjour,
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Here is a readout from the IRG meeting from this morning that may be of interest and as you have seen the PM is about
to address the media this afternoon. Looking forward to our discussions at 4:30 this afternoon.

Chris

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau convenes the Incident Response Group

February 21, 2020

Ottawa, Ontario
Copyright
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Le premier ministre Justin Trudeau convoque le Groupe d'intervention en cas d'incident
Le 21 février 2020
Ottawa (Ontario)
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From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: February 19, 2020 8:07 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Theis, Rick

Subject: Draft Letter - Feb. 19th

Hi Geoff and Don,

Please find a draft below — some discussion here about listing some issues like title that we know are of interest as well.
We welcome feedback (note: plan would be to release publicly as discussed).

In response to letters from Prime Minister Justin Trudeau and Premier John Horgan, we continue to offer our
commitment of a process based upon trust and mutual respect to address the urgent issues of concern to you as
Hereditary Chiefs of the Wet’'suwet’en Nation. Following their leadership, on February 16, 2020, we wrote to you
offering an urgent meeting with us, and were willing to meet in Smithers if that was agreeable to you. In an effort to
exemplify our commitment, both of us travelled to Victoria on Monday, February 17 in order to allow short-notice travel
to Smithers if that was your reply, considering the urgency of the situation. While we were not able to meet in person
then, we have continued the dialogue with multiple conversations with some of the Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs in
order to seek clarity and a path forward. That was an important step forward, and we thank you for coming to the
discussion with a likewise commitment for a peaceful resolution.

We understand that you have urgent issues to resolve and require dedicated attention to from both levels of
government to work with you in charting a peaceful path forward. We are more than willing to find any avenue
acceptable to you and the Wet’suwet’en Nation to sit down and address the urgent and longer term issues at hand.

In light of that, we both plan to be in Smithers as of Thursday, February 20, 2020 and will be available to meet with any
of the Hereditary chiefs to discuss these matters of great concern to the Wet'suwet’en Nation. We understand that
some of the Hereditary chiefs may not be available, and we commit to coming back again when they are. We look
forward to continuing the discussion in person.

Matt Stickney

Executive Director of Operations | Directeur général des opérations
Office of the Prime Minister | Cabinet du Premier Ministre

M: 613-769-7797

E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca
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